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| suspect the Coroner will require bundles of medical records to be available for the
interested parties and perhaps for himself and the jury.

I would be happy to liaise with yourself and the NHS in order that appropriately bundled and
paginated medical records can remain available to assist the Coroner.

| look forward to hearing from you and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me and perhaps you would be kind enough to confirm that the originals can be
returned to the NHS and | will make the necessary arrangements.

I am also informed by Detective Superintendent Williams that there is an extensive exhibit
list and that you are holding extensive reports and documents which all went to the CPS.
Would it be possible for you to forward to me a copy of the exhibit lists to indicate what the
police are still holding and whether or not you are holding originals.

I am grateful to you in anticipation of your assistance and | look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Stuart Knowles
Consultant
for Mills & Reeve LLP

cc. Detective Superintendent David Williams | Code A

HM Assistant Deputy Coroner, Mr A Bradley, Goldings, London Road, Basingstoke,
RG21 4AN



